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Republic of the Philippines

Mepartment of Ebucation
Reglon VIII
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CALBAYOG CITY
Calbayog City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. _E)_l_}_, 5. 2024

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
SGOD/CID Chiefs
Education Program Supervisors.
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary & Secondary School Heads

All Others irjed

FROM: MARGARITO A. ¢
QIC-Schools Divisi

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO DM NO. 012, 52024 RE VALIDATION ON SHORTAGE
AND EXCESS OF TEACHERS IN SCHOOLS

DATE: January 10, 2024

1. This is to inform the field that in addition to the participants identified in the Validation
on Shortage and Excess of Teachers in Schools per DM No. 012, s. 2024, all the Public Schools District

Supervisors (PSDS) are also called to participate the said activity.

2. The rest of the provisions stipulated in the above-mentioned Memorandum remain
enforced. '
3. For immediate dissemination and guidance of all concerned.

wir-,

(gf Project SHINES: Civre to (Hhine!


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

